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Gary, Aaron

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to RTA

Aaron,
For Item 12 please delete all bonding authority.

For lItem 9, | will need a few minutes for clarification.

For Item 4, please disregard that request.

r’_"—-\ﬂ

Please add the following new request:

Please specify that after an IRTA is formed by resolution, and a referendum on funding mechanism is held, that
referendum must be decided by each political subdivision in the IRTA. For instance if the village of Caledonia, Mt
Pleasant and City of Racine form an IRTA, all three must have referenda. If, for instance, the funding referendum
in Mt. Pleasant fails, but passes in Caledonia and Racine, Mt Pleasant is no fonger part of the IRTA.

If the IRTA is comprised of two political subdivisions and one does not approve the referendum, the IRTA shall be
dissolved.

I understand that under the sub and IRTA could be one municipality if it operates its own transit system.

: For the purposes of this amendment request, please specify that an IRTA must be two municipalities (as specified
/7 previously in a2431/1).

Thanks,

Jenny

~Tofness. . T

Oftice of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District
(888) 534 0063

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Toftness, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to RTA

Jenny,
For item 9., who could use revenue for roads? Dane County RTA? Any RTA? Any IRTA? The SERTA?

For item 12., do you mean the expanded bonding authority for both SERTA and the RTAs?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary
Afforney, Legislative Reference Bureau

04/20/2010
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 282

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
\\,\qf/\ 1. Page 35, line 20: delete “(e)” and substitute “(e), (em),”.
- 2. Page 36, line 3: delete “par. (f)” and substitute “pars. (em) and (f)”.

. 3 A 3. Page 37, line 21: after that line insert:
5 “(em) If a referendum specified in sub. (6) (a) 1. a. is held and is not approved
6 by a majority of electors in a participating political subdivision of an authority, that
7 participating political subdivision shall promptly withdraw from the authority. If
8 a referendum specified in sub. (6) (a) 1. a. is held and is not approved by a majority
9 of electors in a majority of participating political subdivisions that hold the
10 referendum, the authority shall be dissolved in the manner specified in sub. (6) (e)

11 2.7,



T 2009 - 2010 Legislature ~2- LRBa2479/1

1 4. Page 41, line 10: after “affirmative.” insert “For purposes of this subd. 1. a.,
a separate referendum shall be held simultaneously in each participating political
subdivision of the authority and the referendum is decided in the affirmative only
if the referendum is approved by a majority of electors in a majority of participating

political subdivisions that hold the referendum.”.
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(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDME

/
1 At the locatigns indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 35, line 21: delete the material beginning with “may” and ending with

TN
M
u' “subdivision or” on line 22.
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2. Page 36, line 6: delete the material beginning with “or,” and ending with

“subdivision,” on line 8.

3. Page 37, line 15: delete “political subdivision or”.

7 “ (END)



